Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Solution

APPENDIX B

TENDER EVALUATION GRID

Moderation Sheet
Project title - DN631299

Quality Weighting Contractor A Contractor B
5 Score Result Score Result
Question 1
1 |Please outline how your general proposed chargepoint solution 20% 2 8.00% 4 16.00%
meets or exceeds the stated requirements? (2000 words)
Question 2
Please describe your approach to safety management and how
2 |all personnel involved in the delivery, whether employed directly 10% 2 4.00% 3 6.00%
or sub-contracted, have the required level of competency to
| [deliver the work? (1000 words
Question 3
3 |Please detail how you ensure a robust site review, survey, and 10% 2 4.00% 4 8.00%
design process? (1000 words)

Question 4

4 |Please describe your process for managing the installation and 10% 2 4.00% 5 10.00%
commissioning process? (1000 words)

Question 5

5 The chargepqint installatiqns should be designed and installed to 75% 3 4.50% 2 6.00%
be as accessible as possible. Please describe how you

maximise accessibility of chargepoint installs? (1000 words)

Question 6

6 | Please describe how you will deliver high quality, highly reliable 10% 4 8.00% 4 8.00%
chargepoaint service operation? (1000 words)

Question 7

7 F’Ieasg describe how industry Ieadir?gv reliable aqd safevoperation 10% 3 6.00% 4 8.00%
is achieved through scheduled servicing, proactive maintenance,

and reactive maintenance? (1000 words)

Question 8

8 |Please explain how you will ensure excellent user experience 10% 3 6.00% 4 8.00%
and support at all times? (1000 words)

Question 9

9 Please describe how you ensure the security (physigal and 75% 2 3.00% 4 6.00%
cyber) or all chargepoint components and systems (inc.

payment systems)? (1000 words)

Question 10

The Authority is committed to making the Council carbon neutral

by 2030 and carbon zero by 2050. Please explain what your
10 |organisation is doing to reduce its impact on Climate Change? 5% 4 4.00% 4 4.00%

As one of the Authority’s lead partners in its response to the

emergency, how will you deliver a net zero contract by 2030?

(1000 words)

Total out of 100% 100% 51.50% 80.00%
Total out of 50% 50% 25.8% 40.0%

. Weighting Ci rA Ci B
Social value 5 Score Result Score Result
1 [Strong foundations 3% 4 2.40% 3 1.80%
2 _|Every opportunity to succeed 4% 4 3.20% 4 3.20%
4 |Acleaner, more considerate Brent 3% 3 1.80% 3 1.80%
Total out of 10% 10% 7.4% 6.8%
Commercial Weighting [of rA C B
8 [Costs submission 40% N/A £48,400.00

Total 40% 0.00% 40.00%
Summary Weighting Contractor A C B
Quality 50% 25.75% 40.00%
Social Value 10% 7.40% 6.80%
Commercial 40% N/A 40.00%
Total 100% 33.15% 86.80%

*Contractor A - Scored 2 on more than 2 questions on technical evaluation and therefore were deemed to fail overall and are excluded from the process.
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